
OCTOBER  

2017 

 

AGENDA 
 



Yakima Regional Clean Air Agency                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

329 North First Street, Yakima WA 98901 

(509) 834-2050   yakimacleanair.org 

 

Board Meeting 10/12/2017   Page 1 of 2 

 

NOTICE AND AGENDA 
OF THE YAKIMA REGIONAL CLEAN AIR AGENCY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REGULAR MEETING 
 

 
NOTICE 

 
NOTICE is hereby given that the Yakima Regional Clean Air Agency Board of Directors will 
hold a Study Session to discuss a petition to adopt a regulation pursuant to its authority under 
the Washington Clean Air Act to prohibit all dispersal and land application of manure and 
effluent during any burn ban at 1:30 pm in the City Council Chambers of the Yakima City 
Hall, on Thursday, October 12, 2017. The Study Session will be followed by the regularly 
scheduled Board of Directors meeting at 2 pm.     

 

STUDY SESSION @ 1:30 p.m. 

 
Petition to ban all dispersal and land application of manure and effluent during  
any burn ban.       Exec.  Dir. 

 
 

AGENDA 

 

REGULAR MEETING @ 2:00 p.m. 
  
1. Call to Order  Board Chair 

2. Roll Call           Clerk of the Board 

3. Additions or Deletions to Agenda        Board Chair 

4. YRCAA Administrative Code Part A and New Agenda Format Discussions   Exec. Dir.  

 5.    Public Comments          Board Chair  
 
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 This is an open public meeting. If you wish to address the Board you may do so now.  Public comments 

shall address items identified on the agenda. Please come forward to the podium and state your name 
and agenda item you wish to address.  To assist board members in hearing as many speakers as possible 
in the limited time available, each person shall be limited to three minutes; unless further time is granted 
by the Board Chairman 

 

 
      

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

 6. Consider approving the Consent Agenda items 6.1 and 6.2.   

                    6.1 By consent, approve September 14, 2017 Board Meeting Summary; and 

                    6.2 By consent accept and file YRCAA September 2017 Monthly Activity Report.   

    Action Requested:  Approve Consent Agenda Items 6.1 through 6.2. 

 



Yakima Regional Clean Air Agency                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

329 North First Street, Yakima WA 98901 

(509) 834-2050   yakimacleanair.org 

 

Board Meeting 10/12/2017   Page 2 of 2 

 

REGULAR AGENDA 

 

7.   Receive YRCAA Director’s Report.       Exec. Dir.  

                   Action Requested:  Accept and file Director’s Report       
   

ACTION ITEMS 
           

8.  Fiscal Reports                     Exec. Dir. 

8.1  Fiscal Vouchers for September 2017 
8.2  Payroll Authorization Transfers for September 2017 

 
                  Action Requested:  

 Approve Fiscal Vouchers 
 Approve Payroll Authorization Transfers 

     
         

OTHER BUSINESS 

 

9.  Other Business and Adjournment       Board Chair 
 

 
The next Board of Directors Meeting is scheduled for Thursday, November 9, 2017 in the City Council 

Chambers, Yakima City Hall, located at 129 North 2
nd

 Street, Yakima. 



 

 

STUDY 
  

SESSION 



P a g e  | 1 

 
Yakima Regional Clean Air Agency 

329 North First Street, Yakima WA 98901                                                                         
(509) 834-2050, yakimacleanair.org 

  

EXECUTIVE MEMORANDUM 
 

DATE OF RELEASE:   October 5, 2017 
 
DATE OF CONSIDERATION:  October 12, 2017  
 
TO:     Board of Directors 
 
FROM:     Office of the Executive Director 
 
SUBJECT:    Petition to Adopt a Regulation 

 
ISSUE:  
On September 14, 2017 the Community Association for the restoration of the Environment 
(CARE) and Friends of Toppenish Creek (FOTC) delivered to the YRCAA Board of Directors a 
petition requesting the agency “adopt a regulation, pursuant to its authority under the 
Washington Clean Air act, to prohibit all dispersal and land application of manure and effluent 
during any burn ban.”  The petition also requests that the prohibition “extend to all forms of 
manure and effluent, including but not limited to liquid, solid, and slurry manure and to all 
methods of application, including but not limited to sprinklers, flooding, ground injection, 
spreading and vehicular dispersal.” (Attachment 1) 
 
In accordance with Revised Code of Washington (RCW) 34.05.330(1), the Administrative 
Procedures Act, within sixty days after submission of a petition, the Agency shall either (a) deny 
the petition in writing or initiate rule-making proceedings. November 13, 2017 represents the 
final (sixtieth) day to initiate either action. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
This is the second such petition presented to the Board. On April 30, 2013 the agency received a 
petition from a Kennewick law firm representing clients from the lower Yakima Valley. The 
petition requested the agency adopt a similar regulation which would have prohibited the 
spreading and spraying of manure during the same time as burn bans.  
 
At the June 13, 2013 Board of Directors meeting the Directors voted in support of submitting a 
Pre-proposal Statement of Inquiry to the Code Reviser in accordance with RCW 34.05.310.  The 
preproposal form, CR-101, was filed on June 18, 2013. (Attachment 2) In accordance with RCW 
34.05.310, the agency pursued a Negotiated Rule Making process by which representatives of 
the agency, the public and the affected industry tried to find consensus on the terms of a 
proposed rule. The Agency conducted two public meetings in an attempt to develop consensus 
on the terms of the rule. These meetings took place on July 24, 2013, at 2403 S. 18th Street, 
Union Gap, and on July 30, 2013, at KDNA, located at 121 Sunnyside Avenue, Granger. 
(Attachments 3 & 4) 
 
On August 8, 2013 the Agency Executive Director, Gary Pruitt, noted in his memorandum to the 
Board that “Participation was substantial but no progress was gained toward consensus on the 
terms of the rule. Rather, the major relevant issues to which comments were directed and for 
which no consensus was gained are: whether the Agency has authority to write the rule; whether 
the rule is needed; whether land application during burn bans causes any adverse health effects; 
and whether the rule would provide any air quality benefit. There is apparent consensus that the 



  
 

P a g e  | 2 
 

Agency should not proceed with the rulemaking process, based on comments against, and the 
lack of comments for, proceeding with the rulemaking process.” (Attachment 5) By direction of 
the Board of Directors on August 8, 2013, a letter was sent to the petitioner on September 3, 
2013, stating the process had been ceased. (Attachment 6) 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
Based on the following it is my recommendation that the Board deny the petition: 
1.   In spite of passage of four years, there is no indication that any of the participating parties 
from the previous rule-making process, either for or against, have significantly altered their 
position on the issue of applying manure during burn bans. Furthermore promulgating a new rule 
would be redundant, and as such is unnecessary, because dairy nutrient application is clearly 
governed under RCW 90.64, the Diary Nutrient Management Act. 
 
2.   Promulgating such a rule would place the YRCAA in direct opposition to Dairy Nutrient 
Management Plans issued under RCW 90.64, and National Pollution Discharge Elimination 
System Permits issued in accordance with RCW 90.48, the Water Pollution Control Act. I have 
been informed by Lori Crow of the South Yakima Conservation District and Chery Sullivan of 
the Washington State Department of Agriculture Dairy Nutrient Management Program that both 
permits have emergency application clauses that allow farmers to apply nutrients to crops and 
fields when it is anticipated that storage capacity could be exceeded or compromised by events 
such as excessive winter precipitation. 
 
3.   Title 6, chapter 6.22, section 6.22.020 (Conformance with Accepted Practices) of the Yakima 
County Code states that “A farm operation shall not be found to be a public or private nuisance if 
the farm or farm operation conforms to generally accepted agricultural and management 
practices.” Furthermore, RCW 70.94.640, the Washington Clean Air Act, clearly provides an 
exemption for fugitive dust and odors caused by agricultural activities that are consistent with 
good agricultural practices unless there is substantial adverse effect on public health. No 
evidence exists supporting the rationale that emissions from land application of dairy nutrient 
during a burn ban are the cause of substantial adverse effect on the public health, or that the 
practice of land application of manure in any form is inconsistent with good agricultural 
practices. Also, there are no epidemiologic studies that support a finding of increased health risk 
of cancer, asthma, or any other respiratory ailment contributed to this specific management 
practice.  
 
4.   The promulgation of such a rule would have wide-ranging impacts not only on dairies but 
also on all other growers and farmers who rely on dairy nutrient for crops.  Such a rule could 
impose a significant economic burden by requiring every user of dairy nutrient in the Yakima 
Valley to replace it with chemical fertilizer during any burn ban. YRCAA averages 
approximately 40-60 burn ban days per year from October through March. Harvest usually 
occurs in September and may, in some cases, continue on into earlier October. Dairies empty 
their lagoons in the month of October when preparing fields for winter crops. Emptying the 
lagoons also enables the diaries to create the necessary capacity for winter storage of nutrient.  
 
5.   There is also the question of swapping one practice, applying dairy nutrient, for another, the 
application of man-made chemical fertilizer, during burn bans. Replacing organic dairy nutrient 
with man-made fertilizer during a burn ban would, in all likelihood, be more detrimental to the 
air shed. Based on data contained within the 2011 Emissions Inventory for Yakima County, 
chemical fertilizer emits approximately 2.4 tons per day of ammonia, compared to dairy nutrient 
generating approximately .39 tons of ammonia emissions per day from land application. 
Replacing dairy nutrient with chemical fertilizer would result in increased ammonia in the air 
shed, and thus increased precursors available for the formation of PM2.5 during the very time of 
year in which the community faces the greatest threat from Particulate Matter (PM). It is also 
important to note that RCW 70.94.645 prohibits the regulation of emissions resulting from 
ammonia used as agricultural fertilizer. 



































REGULAR 

MEETING 
 

YRCAA Administrative 

Code A and New 

Agenda Format 

Discussion 







































Yakima Regional Clean Air Agency                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
MEETING LOCATION:  Yakima City Hall  

City Council Chambers 
129 N. 2nd Street, Yakima 

 
October 12, 2017 

Study Session 
1:30 p.m. 

Regular Board Meeting 
2:00 p.m. 

 
AGENDA 

 

1. Study Session 
1.1  Petition to Ban All Dispersal and Land Application of Manure and Effluent During Any 

Burn Ban – Executive Director Hurley 
2. Call to Order 
3. Roll Call 
4. Presentations 

3.1 YRCAA Administrative Code Part A regarding Public Comments and the Proposed New 
Agenda Format – Executive Director Hurley 

       5.  Public Comments 

 If you wish to address the Board you may do so now. 

 Please approach the podium, state your name and the Agenda item you are addressing 

 Please limit your comments to three (3) minutes 

       6. Approval of Consent Agenda 

  6.1 Approve Board Meeting Minutes – September 14, 2017 

  6.2 Accept YRCAA September 2017 Monthly Activity Report 

      7. Regular Agenda 

  7.1 Director’s Report 

      8. Action Items 

  8.1  Approve Fiscal Vouchers for September 2017 

8.2 Approve Payroll Authorization Transfers for September 2017   

   9. Other business 

   10. Adjournment 

 



Yakima Regional Clean Air Agency                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
329 North First Street, Yakima WA 98901 

(509) 834-2050   yakimacleanair.org 
 

 
 
 

NOTICE AND AGENDA 
OF THE YAKIMA REGIONAL CLEAN AIR AGENCY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REGULAR MEETING 
 

 
PUBLIC NOTICE 

 
NOTICE is hereby given that the Yakima Regional Clean Air Agency Board of 
Directors will hold a Study Session to discuss a petition to adopt a regulation 
pursuant to its authority under the Washington Clean Air Act to prohibit all 
dispersal and land application of manure and effluent during any burn ban at 
1:30 pm in the City Council Chambers of the Yakima City Hall, on Thursday, 
October 12, 2017. The Study Session will be followed by the regularly scheduled 
Board of Directors meeting at 2 pm.     



 

CONSENT 

AGENDA 

ITEMS 
 



             Yakima Regional Clean Air Agency 
329 North First Street, Yakima WA 98901 

(509) 834-2050    yakimacleanair.org 

     AGENDA ITEM NO.  6.1 

 
Summary of the Governing Board of Directors Meeting 

 
Location, Date and Time: 
Yakima City Hall Council Chambers,   September 14, 2017 Time:  2:00 p.m. 
 
  

Study Session: 
 

None 
 

1.  Norm Childress, Vice Board Chair, called the Meeting to order at 2:00 p.m.   
2. Mary Wurtz, Clerk of the Board conducted roll call.  There was a quorum 
 
 
PRESENT WERE: 

BOARD MEMBERS: 
Norm Childress, Small City Representative 
Steven Jones, Ph.D., County Representative 
Bill Lover, Large City Representative 
Ron Anderson, Yakima County Commissioner 
Ranie Haas, Alternate 
 
ABSENT: 
Jon DeVaney, Representative at Large 
 
 

LEGAL COUNSEL: 
Gary Cuillier, Board Counsel 
 
 
STAFF: 
Keith Hurley, Executive Director 
Mary Wurtz, Clerk of the Board 
Christa Owen, Fiscal Program Manager 

  
  
3. Additions and Deletions to Agenda:  

None. 
 
4. Public Comment Period 3:00 

 David Hawkings conmmented the crossing signal, across the street from the bank, is not 
working.  Mr. Lover said he would take care of it.  
 Sandy Braeden, Friends of Toppenish Creek (FTC), commented on a possible conflict 
of interest involving Board Member Steven Jones. She felt that he had a bias since he is a 
dairy nutrition consultant and votes on clean air matters concerning dairies. FTC listened 
last month to Jim Dougherty from MRSC for a presentation of conflict of interest. Ms. 
Braden said that the training was ordered by Mr. Cuillier and “was led to believe” that the 
presentation would answer their questions about this conflict. FTC wanted a definitive 
answer and felt they did not get it from the presentation.  4:00 
  Director Hurley stated the Board asked for training on conflict of interest to educate the 
board.  The training was not ordered by Mr. Cullier and the training was never intended to 
provide a distinct, definitive answer on any subject.  9:00 
  Mayor Norm Childress felt the issue of conflict of interest had been settled and put to 
rest. If Ms. Braden wishes to address this in the future she should contact Director Hurley 
and ask to have it put on the Board agenda. 
 



Board Meeting Summary 09/14/2017                                                                             Page 2 of 3                                                        

A point of order was brought up that public comments should address an agenda item and 
the conflict of interest matter was not on the agenda.  It was also discussed that the Public 
Comment section on the Agenda does not speak to this clearly and should be updated. The 
public needs to submit agenda deletions or additions to Director Hurley before the next 
meeting.  He would then bring them to the Board members and they would decide if it goes 
on the agenda.  

 
Motion: Mayor Norm Childress proposed to suspend the rules for public comment for this 
meeting; seconded by Commissioner Ron Anderson. Motion passed 

  Don Lyon – Concerns for the steady decline of the air quality.  Feels that burn permits are 
just a source of revenue.  People have gotten burn permits and disregards the burn bans.  
They also burn items that should not be burned.  He feels that except for agricultural 
burning all burning should be banned county wide.  25:00 
  Jean Mendoza – Submitted a petition asking that applying manure on crops during a burn 
ban should be prohibited.  She wants this to be addressed at the October meeting and she 
was granted time to talk about the subject at the study session for the October 2017 
meeting. 29:00 
  Francisco Maltos – Global warming is for real.  Would like to suggest to the Board to 
have a discussion with others and inviting them to future meetings.  He would like to 
include high schoolers and junior high students.  Would like to have the schools engaged in 
the process.  34:00 

 
  5.      Consent Agenda 

• Includes two (2) items, August 2017 Board Summary and August’s Monthly 
Activities Reports.                  

Motion: Commissioner Ron Anderson moved to approve the Consent Agenda in its entirety;  
seconded by Steven Jones, Ph.D. Motion passed  

    
Regular Agenda:  37:00 
 
6. Director’s Report   

• Jolly Mountain and Norse Peak Fires – Latest update is both fires are 
expanding and continue to burn and other fires around the state are contributing to 
the poor air quality.  Unless there is significant moisture, in whatever form, these 
fires will continue to burn until late fall or early winter.  We are doing what we 
can to keep the public informed. 

Mayor Norm Childress asked if we issue burn permits during a burn ban and do we suspend 
issuing burn permits during burn bans?   
Director Hurley stated that  agricultural  burn permits are issued on an annual basis or one time 
use and they are required to call in for permission to burn.  Residential burn permits are issued 
for burning between March 15 and to October 15. When a burn ban is declared all burn permits 
are suspended and there is no outdoor burning.    

 
• Compliance and Engineering - Director Hurley presented air quality data and 

graphs and referenced the Ecology Air Monitoring Data Quality Assessment 
Report 1st Quarter 2017. 

 
• Public Education & Outreach— 



Board Meeting Summary 09/14/2017                                                                             Page 3 of 3                                                        

No capital budget yet but we continue to add people to our change-out list; we 
have 43 people on the list so far. 
 

Motion: Bill Lover made the motion to approve regular agenda in its entirety; seconded by 
Commissioner Ron Anderson.  Motion passed 

 
Action Items: 50:00 

 
7. Fiscal Report:  

• Payroll for August was $59,592.11; 
• A/P for August was $24,196.11;    
• Out of A/P, Wood Stove Change-Out for August was $0.00: Enterprise for 

August was $741.23 and 
Motion: Steven Jones, Ph.D made the motion to approve fiscal reports  and seconded by 
Commissioner Ron Anderson. Motion passed. 
 
8.    Other Business:  Revise the Public Comments section, on the printed Agenda, to clarify 
what is allowed during the Board meetings and for Director Hurley to refresh the Board on what 
was voted on. 

          
9.      Adjournment 
Motion: Commissioner Ron Anderson made the motion  to adjourn; seconded by  Steven Jones 
Ph.D.  
 
 
          
Jon DeVaney, Board Chair     
       ___________________________________ 

Mary Wurtz, Clerk of the Board  
 

Audio CD of this meeting is available at the YRCAA. 
Meeting Summary submitted to Board for approval. 



To:                                    Board of Directors
From:                               Office of the Executive Director
Subject:                            Monthly Activity Report

Activity FY17 Jul17 Aug17 Sept17
FY17 

thru Sept
FY18 

thru Sept
Minor Source Inspections 140 9 8 14 61 17
Complaints Received 222 12 18 17 53 30
NOVs Issued 96 2 1 5 8 3
AODs Issued 16 1 2 0 0 3
Warning Notices Issued 16 1 2 0 0 3
NOPs Issued 54 3 1 2 10 4
SEPA Reviews 181 14 26 28 60 40
AOP Applications Received 1 0 0 0 0 0
AOPs Issued or Renewed 4 0 0 0 2 0
Deviations/Upsets Reported 11 1 1 1 3 2
AOP Inspections 5 1 0 0 1 1
Public Workshops 0 0 0 0 0 0
Media Events 0 0 0 0 0 0
Media Contacts 10 1 6 3 2 7
Education Outreach Events 5 3 0 1 1 3
Sources Registered 364 0 0 0 7 0
NSR Applications Received 22 0 6 2 5 6
NSR Approvals Issued-Temporary 0 0 0 0 0 0
NSR Approvals Issued-Permanent 23 2 4 1 5 6
NODRs Received 200 26 19 24 38 45
Agricultural Burn Permits Issued 182 2 3 4 13 5
Conditional Use Permits Issued 4 0 0 0 0 0
Residential Burn Permits Issued 1162 40 12 8 195 52
Burn Ban Days 63 0 15 18 0 15
Public Records Requests Fulfilled 47 2 1 4 15 3

AOP - Air Operating Permit;   NODR - Notification of Demolition and Renovation;   NOP - Notice of Penalty;   NOV - Notice 
of Violation;   NSR - New Source Review;   SEPA - State Environmental Policy Act

Date of Release:               October 5, 2017
Date of Consideration:     October 12, 2017

Acronyms:



 

REGULAR  

 

AGENDA 
 



 

  AGENDA ITEM NO.  7  

Executive Memorandum 
 

Date of Release:  October 5, 2017 
 
Date of Consideration: October 12, 2017 
 
To:    The YRCAA Board of Directors 
 
From:    Office of the Executive Director 

Subject:   Director’s Report   Keith M. Hurley 
1.   ANNUAL FEE REVIEW 
      The Agency has begun the annual review of all fees and will present the recommendation 
       at the November Board meeting. 
 
2.   COMPLIANCE & ENGINEERING 
 The following table itemizes, by type, the complaints received and the number of NOVs  
      issued for the month of September 2017: 

Type of Complaint       # of Complaints # of NOVs      # of AODs 
Residential Burning 12 2 2 
Agricultural Burning  1 1 0 
Other Burning 1 0 0 
Fugitive Dust 1 0 0 
Agricultural Dust 2 0 0 
Agricultural Odor 0 0 0 
Surface Coating 0 0 0 
Odor 0 0 0 
Asbestos 0 0 0 
Others  0 2 0 

TOTALS  17 5              2 
   



 

    Page 2 of 3 
 

Air Monitoring Data:  

0

50

100

150

200

250
9/1

/20
17

9/2
/20

17

9/3
/20

17

9/4
/20

17

9/5
/20

17

9/6
/20

17

9/7
/20

17

9/8
/20

17

9/9
/20

17

9/1
0/2

01
7

9/1
1/2

01
7

9/1
2/2

01
7

9/1
3/2

01
7

9/1
4/2

01
7

9/1
5/2

01
7

9/1
6/2

01
7

9/1
7/2

01
7

9/1
8/2

01
7

9/1
9/2

01
7

9/2
0/2

01
7

9/2
1/2

01
7

9/2
2/2

01
7

9/2
3/2

01
7

9/2
4/2

01
7

9/2
5/2

01
7

9/2
6/2

01
7

9/2
7/2

01
7

9/2
8/2

01
7

9/2
9/2

01
7

9/3
0/2

01
7

ug/m3

PM2.5 Data for Yakima & Sunnyside
Daily Averages Value from September 1, 2017 through September 30, 2017

Federal Standard forPM2.5

Sunnyside Neph PM2.5 Data

Yakima BAM PM2.5

 
 

 

 
  

0

50

100

150

200

250

10
/1

/2
01

6
10

/8
/2

01
6

10
/1

5/
20

16
10

/2
2/

20
16

10
/2

9/
20

16
11

/5
/2

01
6

11
/1

2/
20

16
11

/1
9/

20
16

11
/2

6/
20

16
12

/3
/2

01
6

12
/1

0/
20

16
12

/1
7/

20
16

12
/2

4/
20

16
12

/3
1/

20
16

1/
7/

20
17

1/
14

/2
01

7
1/

21
/2

01
7

1/
28

/2
01

7
2/

4/
20

17
2/

11
/2

01
7

2/
18

/2
01

7
2/

25
/2

01
7

3/
4/

20
17

3/
11

/2
01

7
3/

18
/2

01
7

3/
25

/2
01

7
4/

1/
20

17
4/

8/
20

17
4/

15
/2

01
7

4/
22

/2
01

7
4/

29
/2

01
7

5/
6/

20
17

5/
13

/2
01

7
5/

20
/2

01
7

5/
27

/2
01

7
6/

3/
20

17
6/

10
/2

01
7

6/
17

/2
01

7
6/

24
/2

01
7

7/
1/

20
17

7/
8/

20
17

7/
15

/2
01

7
7/

22
/2

01
7

7/
29

/2
01

7
8/

5/
20

17
8/

12
/2

01
7

8/
19

/2
01

7
8/

26
/2

01
7

9/
2/

20
17

9/
9/

20
17

9/
16

/2
01

7
9/

23
/2

01
7

9/
30

/2
01

7

ug/m3 

PM2.5 Annual Air Monitoring Data for Yakima & 
Sunnyside 

Daily Averages from October 1, 2016 through September 30,  2017 
Yakima PM2.5 Data

Federal Standards

Sunnyside PM2.5

Note: No data for Sunnyside 



          
 

   Page 3 of 3     
 

0

50

100

150

200

250

9/
1/

20
17

9/
2/

20
17

9/
3/

20
17

9/
4/

20
17

9/
5/

20
17

9/
6/

20
17

9/
7/

20
17

9/
8/

20
17

9/
9/

20
17

9/
10

/2
01

7

9/
11

/2
01

7

9/
12

/2
01

7

9/
13

/2
01

7

9/
14

/2
01

7

9/
15

/2
01

7

9/
16

/2
01

7

9/
17

/2
01

7

9/
18

/2
01

7

9/
19

/2
01

7

9/
20

/2
01

7

9/
21

/2
01

7

9/
22

/2
01

7

9/
23

/2
01

7

9/
24

/2
01

7

9/
25

/2
01

7

9/
26

/2
01

7

9/
27

/2
01

7

9/
28

/2
01

7

9/
29

/2
01

7

9/
30

/2
01

7

ug/m3

PM10 Data for Yakima 
Daily Averages Value from September 1, 2017 through September 30, 2017

Federal Standard for PM10  Yakima TPM10 Data

 
 
3.  WOODSTOVE CHANGE OUT 
     The agency continues to place low-income families on the woodstove change out waiting list. 
     Currently there are 19 customers on the change out list and an additional 32 on the rebate list, 
     for a total of 51 potential change outs. The change out program will proceed once a Capital Budget is  
     passed and change out funds are allocated. 
  

 



 
ACTION 

 
ITEMS 

 



                        Yakima Regional Clean Air Agency            

         329 North First Street, Yakima WA 98901                                     

(509) 834-2050    yakimacleanair.org 

  AGENDA ITEM NO.  8                                                        

  Page 1 of 1 

 

Executive Memorandum 
 

Date of Release:                          October 5, 2017 M     
 
Date of Consideration:               October 12, 2017    
 
To:                                                YRCAA Board of Directors   
 
From:                                           Office of the Executive Director   

Subject:                                       Fiscal Program Report                                Keith M. Hurley   

 
Issue:    Consider Fiscal Reports, forms, and vouchers. 

Recommendation(s):   Accept and approve by minute action September 2017 AP Fiscal Vouchers 

($11,730.59), and the September Payroll Authorization ($62,283.26).   

Discussion:   September Accounts Payable and Payroll Authorizations are enclosed for your approval. BVA 

and Supplemental Income are included as informational items. 
 
 
 
      Encl (5)  
 
 E 


















	STUDY SESSION
	Petition from CARE and FOTC
	Executive Memorandum - Petition to Adopt a Regulation and Attachments
	Letter from Attorney Gary Cuillier

	REGULAR MEETING - YRCAA Administrative Code A and New Agenda Format Discussion
	Letter from Steve George of Yakima Valley Dairy Federation
	Resolution 2017-11 Adopting Revised Administrative Code, Part A
	Revised Administrative Code Part A

	CONSENT ITEMS
	Sept 14, 2017 Board Meeting Summary for Approval
	Monthly Summary Report

	REGULAR AGENDA
	ACTION ITEMS



